Brandon Shackelford

I enjoy being at the intersection of design and programming. My focus is to build simple, user-focused, web experiences and I do my best to leave things better than I found it. I'm currently exploring and learning as much as I can about <u>Design Systems</u>, <u>React</u>, <u>Swift</u>, <u>SwiftUI</u>, and <u>GraphQL</u>.

Email: <u>brandonmshackelford@gmail.com</u> | GitHub: <u>github.com/bshackelford</u>

Experience

VSCO

March 2014 - Present

Staff Web Engineer

Currently the tech lead on the Web team working on a multitude of projects spanning all of vsco.co, internal tools, Connect, and more; working closely with designers, PMS, and other engineers. I've also helped develop and maintain coding standards/guidelines as well as a UI component library alongside the Design Systems team. vsco.co

Bently Enterprises

June 2013 - April 2014

Front End Developer

Led the way on moving Bently's multitude of websites and web apps to be responsive and mobile-first. Built out their first e-commerce presence using Shopify. Also helped lead UX efforts as well as some UI design.

bentlyenterprises.com

Freelance

Feb. 2012 - June 2013

Freelance Web Developer

Worked closely with an assortment of clients to build out custom Wordpress sites. Enabled nonprofits to get their web presense up and running. Worked with other developer teams as a web performance consultant.

Arvest Bank

Jan. 2011 - Feb. 2012

Web Developer

Worked as an internal tools specialist developing solutions for bank operations employees creating simpler workflows and enabling them to work more effectively.

arvest.com

Skills

General: HTML, CSS,

JavaScript/TypeScript, ES6+, HTTP,

Git

Frameworks: React, Redux, React

Native, Ember

Build Tools: Webpack, Babel, npm,

Gulp, Grunt

Backend: Node, Go, PHP

Infra: Docker, Kubernetes, Chef,

HAProxy

Testing: Jest, Mocha, ESLint, Cross-

browser

Database: MongoDB, MySQL
Graphics: Sketch / Photoshop /
Illustrator, SVG, Animation

Education

Arkansas Tech University

Aug. 2005 — May 2009

B.S. in Computer Information Systems